
March 4, 1948

Dre Jo Laderterg
Dept. of Genetias
University of \isconsin
Celleze of Agriculture
Madison, 6, Wiso.

Dear Josh:

Regarding your letter of Maroh 2nd, it ia abou
time you learned that in the observati-ns of nature,
when two apparently sentradictory results are obtained,
it is not always inevitably true that one must te
right and one mst te wrong. They toth may te right
or they toth may be wrong.

How with reepect to the mrticula protlem at
hand, we found that it was necessary to dilute the
dyes in the EMB plate to the point which permits growth.
This point ia different for different strains of yeast,
and I am aorry that I am nad in the position to give you
the concentration that will permit MA and ma to develop.
All of our work vas done with the galactose fermenting
system involving other straim. Tle general level we
found was 2 ca. of a 2% cosine and 1/2 oo. of a 5%
methylene blues per 100 co. of mdia. For the more
sensitive, of cowss, you would Mmve to go telow these
conpentrat ions.

Sincerely yours,

3S. Spiege lnm

saft


